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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 30 December 2022 9:23 AM
To: Tan Lee Gek (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [REJECTION] - Your Ref: SHB668T  // LKK Ref: CC3/AIG21011345/Rga3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING GBH2699E(AIG) AND SHB668T ON 31/10/2021]

Your Ref: SHB668T                                Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CC3/AIG21011345/Rga3 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm,  
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH2699E(AIG) AND SHB668T ON 31/10/2021 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Based on your driver’s report, he was unsured if he had beat the red-light. Furthermore, AIG had rejected your client 
BI claim for this matter. 
 
In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s matter. 
  
Thank you. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


